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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2091/1

- LFB.......Carreon — Funding for county and tribal error reduction activities
in income maintenance programs

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1. Page 611, line 11: delete the material beginning with “(dz)” and ending with

“(nL)” on line 12 and substitute “

(kx)”.

(END)
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Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

From: Carreon, Victoria

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 3:35 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy .
Subject: LRBb2091/1- Technical Amendment

For item 2, | would suggest that 20.445(3)(L) read as follows for the second treatment:

From the moneys received as the state’s share of the recovery of overpayments and incorrect payments under s. 49 191
(3)(c), 1997 stats, and 49.195, 1997 stats, the amounts in the schedule for the department’s activities to reduce error and

fraud under s. 49.197 relating to the aid to families with dependent children program and the Wisconsin works program.,
(Do we need the language about transfering money?’l was not sure.)
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LFB.......Carreon — Funding for county and tribal error reduction activities
in income maintenance programs

For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55
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e locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 370 line 25 delete “and (4)” and substitute “and-(4)”.

5 3. Page 373, line 5: after “program” insert “relating to the aid to families with
6 dependent children program and the Wisconsin works program?”.
7 4. Page 611, line 11: délete. “appropriations” and substitute “appropriations

8 appropriation”.
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5. Page 611, line 11: delete the material beginning with “(dz)” and ending with
“(nL)” on line 12 and substitute “(dz)-and (1) and federal matching funds from the
appropriations-under5-20-445(3) (n)-and-(nlL) (kx)”. 7

(END)
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:......Carreon — Funding for county and tribal error reduction activities
in income maintenance programs

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT

‘TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 370, line 25: delete “and (4)” and substitute “and-(4)".

2. Page 372, line 24: delete the material beginning with “all” and ending with
“49.197.” on line 25 and substitute “all- moneys-received from-counties-and tribal
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3. Page 378, line 5: after “program” insert “relating to the aid to families with
dependent children program and the Wisconsin works program”.
4. Page 611, line 11: delete “appropriations” and substitute “appropriations

appropriation”.
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5. Page 611, line 11: delete the material beginning with “(dz)” and ending with
“(nL)” on line 12 and substitute “ldz)-and(L) and federal matching fundsfromthe
appropriations-unders.-20.445(3)-(n)-and-(ak) (kx)”.

(END)



